	
CM 59 91 (Ed. 08 83)
IM 169a

	PROPOSAL FOR JEWELERS' BLOCK POLICY
	


TO BE EFFECTED WITH

The Hanover Insurance Group



This proposal must be completed in ink or typed and signed in duplicate. One signed copy, together with signed supplementary information, if any, will be attached to the policy.

All questions must be answered as quotations cannot be given on incomplete proposals. If the answer to any question is none, state "NONE" or "NIL”.

The answers to questions 2, 11a, 11c, 11d, 17c and 17d must be based on the 12 months period immediately preceding the date of this proposal.


1.
a.
Our firm or corporation name is
-
-
-
-
 
b.
The names of the individual members of our

firm or of the officers of our corporation are
 
c.
Our premises are located at 


Floor
Street number
City
County
State

2.
NATURE OF OUR BUSINESS BASED ON SALES:
Manufacturing


3.
EMPLOYEES:
a.
How many employees have you?

on your premises at any time during business hours or when opening or closing for business?

4.
PAST FIVE YEARS
a.
Premium
Year
b.
Losses:

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

5.
Within your knowledge has any insurer ever canceled or refused to issue or to continue any insurance for you?

Give particulars

6.
BOOKKEEPING:
a.
Do you retain a detailed stock inventory and keep a record of purchases and sales?

b.
How often do you take a physical stock inventory?

7.
JEWELERS’ SECURITY ALLIANCE:
Are you a member of the Jewelers’ Security Alliance?

8.
AMOUNT(S) OF INSURANCE DESIRED
a.
On Stock (Including other people's goods) Policy Clause   2(A) 

$

b.
On Money in Locked Safe at Proposer's premises against Theft by safe being broken open 

$

c.
On Patterns, Molds, Models and Dies at Proposer's premises 

$

†d.
On Furniture, Fixtures, Tools, Machinery and Fittings at Proposer's premises 

$

†e.
On Tenant's interest in Improvements and Betterments to Building(s) 

$

f.
Total Amount of Insurance 

$

†Note:
Insurance on items 8 d. and e. may not be less than 80 % of estimated value stated in answer to Question 18.

The amounts stated above are merely indications and are not to be considered as either increasing or diminishing amounts for which the policy is issued.

	9.
WHAT LIMITS DO YOU DESIRE FOR CLAUSE 2 OF THE POLICY?
Clause 2 (B)
(1)
Registered Mail 

$

(2)
Armored Car 

$

(3)
Safe Deposit Vault 

$

(4)
Property in Custody of Dealers 

$

(5)
Commission Salesmen or Selling Agents
$

	Clause 2 (C)
Merchants Parcel

Delivered Services
$

All Other Shipments

Covered by Policy
$

Clause 2 (D)
Property Elsewhere than

on Premises and not

otherwise limited
$



The limits stated above are merely indications and are not to be considered as either increasing or diminishing amounts for which the policy is issued.

10.
OPTIONAL COVERAGES AND PROVISIONS
a.
Do you wish to cover at premises referred to in answer to Question 1 c.
(1)
Flood?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.
(If “yes”, full particulars of flood exposure to be furnished.)

(2)
Earthquake?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.

b.
Do you wish higher deductible coverage?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.
If “yes” check one:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 $1,000.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 $2,500.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 $5,000.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 $10,000.

Higher deductible available upon request. Indicate amount $

c.
Do you wish $25,000 registered mail deductible?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No.

11.
Property outside of our Premises as set forth in Question 1 c during the last 12 months:
a.
In the custody or control of the Proposer, Employees, Members of the Firm or Officers of the Corporation or Salesmen:

	1.
In cities or towns in which the Proposer’s premises are situated.

	NAME
	Number of

Days
	Average

Amount
	Maximum

Amount

	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	2.
Elsewhere in the states of United States, the District of Columbia, Canada and Puerto Rico.
	
	
	

	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	3.
Commission Salesmen.
	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	


	4.
Elsewhere.
	
	

	

	


	
	

	

	



b.
THE NAMES AND HOME ADDRESSES OF THE PROPOSER,  EMPLOYEES,  MEMBERS OF THE FIRM OR OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION OR SALESMEN who may have property in excess of $5,000.00 in their custody or control outside of the Proposer’s premises:
	NAME
	
	HOME ADDRESS

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	


c.
THE ESTIMATED AVERAGE DAILY AMOUNT OF PROPERTY IN THE CUSTODY OR CONTROL OF OTHERS such as U.S. Customs, appraisers’ stores, custom house brokers, repairers, processors, polishers, setters, or on approval, consignment, or memorandum (excluding commission salesmen)
$

d.
SHIPMENTS:
The TOTAL AMOUNT of property shipped AT OUR RISK during the last 12 months did not exceed:

(1)
Registered Mail
$

(2)
Armored Car
$

(3)
Merchants Parcel Delivery Services
$

(4)
All other shipments covered by policy
$

12.
WARRANTIES AS TO PROPERTY ON DISPLAY IN SHOW WINDOW(S) AT PREMISES (INCLUDING OUTSIDE SHOW CASE DISPLAY ON PREMISES) OCCUPIED BY PROPOSER.
Note:
Property displayed in show windows, and in show cases not opening into the interior of the premises is considered “Protected” only when it is displayed behind swinging plate glass (or its equivalent) secondary to window-pane or behind metal bars or grille entirely across window or showcase, or behind shatterproof (laminated or plastic) glass or in a showcase within the window. Taped windows are not considered protected.

a.
Number of Show Windows (opening into the interior of the premises)

window smashing an how?



Number of Outside Show Cases



How are they protected against forcible entry?



	b.
Warranted during the term of insurance,   the maximum value displayed will not exceed
	PREMISES OPEN

Protected
	 TO BUSINESS

Unprotected
	PREMISES CLOSED

Protected
	TO BUSINESS


Unprotected

	(1)
in all windows and outside show cases
	$

	$

	$

	$


	(2)
in any one window

	$

	$

	$

	$


	(3)
in any one outside show case

	$

	$

	$

	$


	c.
Limit of Liability to apply
	
	
	
	

	(1)
in all windows and outside show cases
	$

	$

	$

	$


	(2)
in any one window

	$

	$

	$

	$


	(3)
in any one outside show case

	$

	$

	$

	$



13.
SHOW CASE AND SHOW WINDOW DISPLAYS OF PROPOSER NOT AT PREMISES OCCUPIED BY PROPOSER.
If proposer desires insurance on property displayed in show cases or show windows in building lobby or elsewhere than at premises occupied by Proposer, furnish full particulars of each display



14.
PREMISES PROTECTION
a.
ELECTRICAL BURGLAR ALARMS SYSTEMS

Are your premises protected by an operating Mercantile Premises Alarm System?

Local to Police Station?

Extent of Protection (1, 2 or 3)

Name of Protective Company

Underwriters' Laboratories Certificate No

b.
HOLDUP ALARM AND PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS

Is there a Central Station Holdup Alarm System protecting your premises?

c.
WATCHMAN SERVICE

(1)
State number of watchmen employed exclusively by you (or, if Proposal is for a leased department of a Department Store, then exclusively by the Department Store)  and maintained on duty within your premises at all  times when not regularly open to business



(2)
Do such watchmen report or register at least hourly on weekdays, and each two hours on Sundays and holidays (a) to an outside

Central Station?

	15.
SAFES AND VAULTS

a.
Give full particulars of each safe or vault.
	NO. 1

Name  
Class  
Type of Lock 

 
 
	NO. 2

Name  
Class  
Type of Lock 

 
 

	b.
PROTECTIVE DEVICES, TIME LOCK OR RELOCKING DEVICES
	Name 
 
 
	Name 
 
 

	c.
ELECTRICAL BURGLAR ALARM SYSTEM
(1)
Central Station or Local System or Local to Police completely protecting safes or vaults.
	Name  
Central Station 

Local to Police 

U. L. Cert. No 

Grade (AA, A, BB, B, CC, or C)

Expiration 

	Name 
Central Station 

Local to Police

U. L. Cert. No

Grade (AA, A, BB, B, CC, or C)

Expiration


	(2)
Central Station or Local System or Local to Police partially protecting safes or vaults.
	Name  
Central Station 

Local to Police 

U. L. Cert. No 

Grade (AA, A, BB, B, CC, or C)

Expiration 

	Name 
Central Station

Local to Police

U. L. Cert. No

Grade (AA, A, BB, B, CC, or C)

Expiration



Note:
If the answers to Questions a, b and c above are not identical for each safe or vault, the following section MUST be completed:
d.
Indicate proportion by value of property on premises kept in each safe or vault at all times when premises are closed.

Total to agree with 16 a (1) and (2).


16.
WARRANTIES AS TO PROPERTY INSURED DURING TERM OF INSURANCE AT ALL TIMES WHEN PREMISES ARE CLOSED:

(Note: This section refers only to property described in Section 3 of this policy.)
a.
If more than one premises give details at each.

(1)
The proportion by value of property on premises kept in Locked Safes and

Vaults protected as indicated under 15b will be




or 15b and 15c (1) will be




or 15b and 15c (2) will be




or 15c (1) will be




or 15c (2) will be



(2)
The proportion by value of property on premises kept in other Locked Safes

and Vaults will be 



(3)
The proportion by value of property on premises (including window display)

out of Safes and Vaults will be 



	b.
(1)
The proportion by value of property kept in Safe Deposit Vault of a Bank,
	Total 100%


Trust or Safe Deposit Company will be 

(2)
Name and address of Safe Deposit Vault 

17.
INVENTORIES of all Property Wherever Located:

If more than one premises give details of each.

If you can give your exact monthly inventories for the lost 12 months attach a slip here showing these inventories with the date of each, and questions

a., b. and c. of this section need not be answered.

a.
The last merchandise inventory was taken on (give date) 

b.
The previous merchandise inventory at least 6 months

prior to a. was taken on (give date) 

c.
The maximum amount of our stock during last 12

months did not exceed 

d.
During the last 12 months the estimated average daily amount of other people's

property in our custody for any purpose whatsoever, whether insured or uninsured, was 

of which unset diamonds (non-industrial) was 

Note—This should not include property of others in the jewelry trade deposited with the Insured for safe custody only.

18.
PROPERTY OTHER THAN STOCK AND OTHER PEOPLE'S GOODS.  The actual cash value (cost to replace with material of like kind and quality, less depreciation) of property on which insurance has been requested is estimated by us to be:

Furniture, Fixtures, Tools, Machinery
Tenant's Improvements and Betterments

and Fittings
-
-
-
-
-
-
$

19.
DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

a.
The number of entrances are

b.
Usual business hours are 

c.
Give names and addresses of other locations of the Proposer and of other concerns engaged in the Jewelry Trade under the same ownership
or management as the Proposer and not included in this Proposal:



d.
Number of inside Show Cases

(1)
Are they equipped with locks?



(3)
Are show cases kept locked during business hours except when the contents therein are actually being removed or replaced?

(4)
How are show case tops secured?

e.
Are the premises shared with others?

20.
The signing and delivery of this Proposal does not bind the Proposer to complete the insurance, nor the Company(ies) to issue a policy, but each answer given above shall constitute a warranty should a policy, be issued.


	ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE CONTAIN​ING ANY FALSE INFORMATION, OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEAD-ING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME.


Signature of Proposer

Date

21.
EXPIRATION DATE OF CURRENT JEWELERS' BLOCK POLICY




(Name of Insurance Company)
Signature and Title




Agent or Broker
Address

